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February 23, 2004

Ms. Patricia Quinn, Risk Manager
Levitz Fumniture Corporation
5658 Western Way

Lake Worth, Florida 33463

Subject: Remedial Action Completion Certification
Re: Levitz
7441 Edinger Avenue

Huntington Beach, CA
O.CH.C.A. Case # 85UT108

Dear Ms. Quinn:

This letter confirms the completion of site inveshgation and corrective action for the underground storage tank(s) formerly
located at the above-descnibed location. Thank you for your cooperation throughout this investigation. Your willingness and
promptness in responding to our inquiries concerning the former underground storage tank(s) are greatly appreciated.

Based on information in the above-referenced file and with the provision that the information provided to this Agency was
accurate and representative of site conditions, this Agency finds that the site investigation and corrective action carried out at your
underground storage tank(s) site is in compliance with the requirements of subdivisions (a) and (b) of Section 25299.37 of the
Health and Safety Code and with corrective action regulations adopted pursuant to Section 25299.77 of the Health and Safety
Code and that no further action related to the petroleum release(s) at the site is required.

This notice is issued pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 25299.37 of the Health and Safety Code.

Please contact Steven Sharp of our office at (714) 667-3659 if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely, _,)
C ; ;@J

Steven K. Wong, REHS, MPH, Director
Environmental Health Division

Attachment: Case Closure Summary

cc: Ken Williams Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board
SB 562 Database, State Water Resources Control Board
Cleanup Fund Manager, State Water Resources Control Board
Larry Honeyboume, Environmental Health
Peter Braverman, Huntlev Associates, 100 Jericho Quadrangle, Suite 214, Jericho, New York 11753
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